

# JAKUB SITKO

## CONTACT

- +44 (0) 7921770076
- [jakub@atuki.co.uk](mailto:jakub@atuki.co.uk)
- Eastwood, Nottingham, England

## SKILLS

- Programming Languages:** JavaScript/TypeScript, Python, HTML/CSS, Bash, PowerShell
- Tools & Technologies:** Node.js, React, AWS, Docker, GitHub, Cypress, Selenium, Jenkins, Linux/UNIX, Jira, TestRail, Figma, Postman
- Strengths:** Effective communication, eagerness to learn and share knowledge

## EDUCATION

**BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in IT**

**Reading College**

2010 - 2012

Overall Distinction including;

- Cisco for home and small businesses
- Program Development

## LANGUAGES

English 

Polish 

## REFERENCES

Available on request

## PROFILE

I have over a decade of experience in the software development field, primarily working as an automation and manual tester. I have built automated testing frameworks from scratch and assisted others by writing tools or automating tasks using Python, TypeScript, Bash, and PowerShell. I have experience working on both front-end and back-end projects using HTML, CSS, and libraries such as React and Node.js.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Lead QA Engineer

EkkoSense 2024 - Present

- Lead and support a team of two QA engineers across all testing activities
- Collaborate with department heads to influence project planning and direction
- Develop internal tools and implement processes to streamline QA and development workflows
- Contribute to code reviews and develop small features to deepen codebase familiarity

### Junior Frontend Developer

Redbox Mobile 2023 - 2024

- Sole contributor to an API proxy project (Typescript/Node.js)
- Ongoing development on the front-end side of the product including creating a data comparison dashboarding feature which required utilisation of Typescript, React and Redux for state management.
- Backend product development to create new API endpoints in direct support of front-end activities being performed by myself and other front-end developers. Utilised Fastify, Prisma and PostgresDB to provide the data
- Worked with Data Scientist to automate their work processes using a combination of AWS Step functions, Lambdas and SageMaker

### QA Engineer

Redbox Mobile 2021 - 2023

- Responsible for implementing a manual testing structure, creating test cases and selecting testing tools
- Develop and maintain an automation framework, writing automated tests using Cypress and JavaScript
- Maintained Jira; bug tracking, reporting and automation of ticket transition
- Assisted in backend and frontend rebuild by creating a testing strategy for various stages of the process

### Senior QA Engineer

ONELAN 2019 - 2021

### Software QA Engineer

Micro Focus 2013 - 2018